SLFATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

T on September 22, 1986 HOBBS, NEW MBAR0 B8R40
(505) 393-6161

Roberts & Hammack, Inc.
Boren-Barbera A State #1-P 6-12-34

No subsequent report of the plugging of this well was
ever filed.

We estimate the plugging procedure was as following from
Eddie Seay's Field Trip Report dated March 20, 1930.

CIBP @ 9100 ft.

100" plug at 6220--6120

45" pulled from 6170 ft.

100" plug at 5510 ft.

100* plug at 4100 ft

100" plug at 1087-1187 ft.

Recovered estimated 1027 ft of 8 5/8"
100 ft plug at 400--300 ft.

10 sx with marker at surface.

/f/ PR ;/)(//f///

“Jerry Sexton <
Supervisor, District I



- STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENEFSY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
[ im-alie September 19, 1986 C JosToreceox 1ee

©05) 383-6161

Roberts & Hammack, Inc.
5646 Milton Street, Suite 333
Dallas, TX 75206

Re: Boren-Barbera A State #1-P
Section 6, T12S, R34E

Gentlemen:

We are in the process of attempting to clear up all of the unreleased
plugged wells in our district and find that the above well is still
carried under your company in our files. In 1979 we received a request
for a change of operator from Roberts & Hammack to Vista Resources, Inc.
but we were unable to approve this change because they did not have

an approved plugging bond. Vista Resources was advised we would be
unable to approve the change of operator until they had an approved
plugging bond on file with our Santa Fe office. No bond was ever
obtained by Vista Resources Inc.

In view of the above, you are the last operator of record and are still
liable for cleanup of the location. Our recent inspection indicates
the well has been plugged; however, the Tollowing surface cleanup needs

to be completed before it can be released. /
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

T veanon September 19, 1936 HOBER, NEW WD 85240
(505) 393-6161

Roberts & Hammack, Inc.
5646 Milton Street, Suite 333
Dallas, TX 75206

Re: Boren-Barbera A State #1-P
Section 6, T12S, R34E

Gentlemen:

We are in the process of attempting to clear up all of the unreleased
plugged wells in our district and find that the above well is still
carried under your company in our files. In 1979 we received a request
for a change of operator from Roberts & Hammack to Vista Resources, Inc.
but we were unable to approve this change because they did not have

an approved plugging bond. Vista Resources was advised we would be
unable to approve the change of operator until they had an approved
plugging bond on file with our Santa Fe office. No bond was ever
obtained by Vista Resources Inc.

In view of the above, you are the last operator of record and are still
1iable for cleanup of the location. Our recent inspection indicates
the well has been plugged; however, the following surface cleanup needs
to be completed before it can be released.

1) Pits Tevelled
2) Anchors cut
3) Cellar filled

We regret that we have let this matter go unresolved for such a long
period of time. However, if you would see that the above three things
are taken care of we will be able to release this location. When the
cleanup has been completed, please sign and return a copy of this letter
and we will recheck the location for release.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ED

The above work has been completed and location is ready for inspection.

Sinnad hv ramnanv renvrecentativa Date



OI1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBB8S, NEW MEXICO 88240
October 24, 1979

Vista Resources, Inc.
237 Eubank Blvd., N.E., Suite B
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87123

Gentlemen:

Division Forms C-194 indicating a change of ownership and C-103
outlining a proposed plugging program for the Boren-Barbera "A"
State Well Ho. 1 located in Unit P of Section 6, T-12-S, R-34-E,
will be held without approval until we receive notification from
our Santa Fe office that a plugging bond with Vista Resources, Inc.
as principal has been filed and approved.

As of this date, Roberts % Hammack, Inc. is the operator of record
for the well and all regqulatory forms must be filed in that name.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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0O1L CaONSERVATION DivisioN

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
February 1, 1989

Vista Resources, Inc.
237 Tubank Blvd., N. F., Suite B
Albuquarque, Yew Mexico 87123

Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of our letter dated Octoher 24, 1979, reqard-
ing the Boren-Barbera State A Well No. 1 located in Unit P of
Section 6, T-12-S, R-34-F, Lea County, New Mexico.

To date, we have had no reply, nor have we received notification
from our Santa Fe office that the required plugging bond has “een
filed.

Please give this matter your immediate attention.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
cc-Roberts # YHammack, Inc.
One Energy Square, Suite 1150
Dallas, Texas 75206

Attach.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEFPARTIMENT
OlL CONSERVATION DiVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
July 13, 1983

TONEY ANAYA : POST OFFICE ROX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

(505) 393-6161

Roberts & Hammack, Inc.
One Energy Square, Suite 1150
. Dallas, Texas 75206

- SUBJECT: FINAL INSPECTION OF PLUGGED WELL

_Boren-Barbera State A #1 P-6-12-34 10-19-79 N
Lease Name and Well # - S-T-R Date Plugged

Gentlemen:

A plugging report has been filed on the above-captioned well, but according
to our records, you have not notified this office that the location is ready
for final inspection. ;

IT the location has been cleaned and is ready to be inspected, please sign
and return a copy of this letter. If the location has not been cleaned,
please do so as soon as possible, and notify this office by returning a
copy of this letter when the location is ready to be inspected.

Ke feel that you have had an adequate amount of {ime since the plugging of
this well in which to get the location cleaned and ready for release and we
request your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

OIL, CONSERVATION DIVISIO

Supervisqr, District I

JS/ED

cc: File

The location of the well listed above is cleaned and ready to be inspected.

Signature of Company Representative . Date
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